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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

o (“4Print this incident.

Page 1 of 4

Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Ernest Wuthrich

Incident Details

Date Received
1/24/2016

Record ID #

9178

Date/Time Entered

1/27/2016 01:09

Incident Summary

Date of Occurrence
1/24/2016

Incident No
16-28367

Time of Occurrence
23:18

IA No

F16-011

Officer Mohondro encountered a male in the roadway at Riverside & Madison. The male's behavior was
consistent with being high on drugs or being mentally disabled. When the male attempted to walk into a busy
intersection Officer Mohondro attempted to detain the male. The male became physically violent and
Mohondro used a Level 1 LNR Control Hold to control the male until backup officers assisted with controlling
and handcuffing the male who was transported to the hospital for an evaluation. No injuries were sustained
by the male or by officers. The use of force was consistent with SPD Use of Force Policy 300.3.4.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 02/09/16.

Incident Location

* N/A Riverside & Madison, Spokane, WA - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force
Resisting Arrest

Weather Condition
Clear

Citizen Injured

No

Service Being Rendered
Call For Service

Lighting Condition

Street Light

Citizen Taken to Hospital

Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build

Small

Citizen's Height
5|7II to 5!9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured
No

Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
a-0-3 feet

Citizen Arrested
No

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EENTv%2bAQVc7...

2/10/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

#14

DOB: 6/9/1985 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
® 460 Arthur, Suite/Apt: A203, Direction: N, Kennewick, WA 99336

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Involved Officers

Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e LNR-Level 1 - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions |

Points of contact
LNR-Level 1 [Yes E

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EENTv%2bAQVc7... 2/10/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 4
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Officer Witnesses
Officer Matthew Clark - Payroll Number:
Officer Nathan Donaldson - Payroll Number:
Corporal Nathan Spiering - Payroll Number:
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
1/27/2016 IA Additional by Wuthrich doc
1/27/2016 CAD REPORT 16-028367 pdf
1/27/2016 DONALDSON ADDITIONAL pdf
1/27/2016 MOHONDRO REPORT 16-028367 pdf
1/27/2016 SPIERING ADDITIONAL pdf
1/27/2016 Spiering body cam
1/27/2016 Donaldson body cam video
1/27/2016 Mohondro body cam video
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EENTv%2bAQVc7... 2/10/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
1/27/2016 Sergeant Ernest Wuthrich "Lieutenant Dean Sprague (none)

Sender's Instructions: Lt. Sprague, Please review the attached UOF Report from Mohondro's use of Level 1
Neck Restraint Control Hold on 01/24/16. Thanks, Ernie

Recipient's Comments/Response: Use of force was appropriate for the circumstances (control of a
mental/drug user), and backup was close to assist. A consideration to be discussed with Ofc. Mohondro was
his perception of urgency to initiate control techniques prior to other officers arriving on scene rather than
wait. Force utilized was within policy, and was effective.

1/29/2016 "Lieutenant Dean Sprague Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Forward through patrol chain of command.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy. Ofc. Mohondro did an admirable job
of trying to get the patient calmed down and explained multiple times that he was trying to help him. His
decision to engage prior to his backup arrival was for fear of the patient potentially reaching the arterial of
Monroe Street and being hit by a car. Whereas it is preferable to have back up onscene before physically
engaging, it is quite understandable why he engaged when he did.

2/5/2016 Captain Daniel Torok Asst Chief Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: The techniques utilized were compliant with policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Ernest Wuthrich

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EENTv%2bAQVc7... 2/10/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated

Policy 300.3.4 Use of Force- Level 1 Lateral Neck Restraint
SPD Incident #16-028367.

Complainant Interview Summary

Arrested subject made no complaint.

Brief summary of what was known to Officer Mohondro, Officer M. Clark, Officer Donaldson,
& Corporal Spiering at the time of the arrest:

SEVERITY OF THE CRIME:

A citizen had called the police to report a male at the corner of Madison & Riverside was
jumping in and out of the roadway while waving his hands in the air. The caller thought the
male looked like he was talking to himself and was possibly high or having mental issues. No
weapons were seen by the complainant.

DID THE SUSPECT POSE AN IMMEDIATE THREAT?:

Officer Mohondro was the first officer on scene and he observed the male standing in the middle
of the street. The male, later ID’ed as #14 (DOB 06/09/85), was wearing only a
light t-shirt and jeans on a winter night with temperatures around 28 degrees FF. Officer
Mohondro said the male was flapping and waving his arms while shuffling in circles and talking
to himself.

Officer Mohondro recognized that the male may be in need of medical attention so he asked
Radio to start medics. When Officer Mohondro approached the male on foot, the male initially
didn’t respond to the officer’s attempt to converse. Officer Mohondro could see the males pupils
were extremely enlarged and his skin was flushed. The male appeared to be sweating on his
forehead even though he wasn’t dressed for the cold temperatures.

Officer Mohondro had blocked a lane of traffic with his patrol vehicle to keep drivers from
potentially striking rapidly approached Officer Mohondro so Officer
Mohondro stretched out an arm to prepare to push him away to avoid being assaulted.
then tried to walk past Officer Mohondro toward the busier intersection of Riverside and



Monroe. At that time, Officer Mohondro determined was placing himself in danger of
being struck by vehicles so he attempted to gain arm control to detain him.

DID THE SUSPECT ATTEMPT TO FLEE OR RESIST?:

B2 :<sistcd being detained by jerking away from Officer Mohondro while flailing his arms
to break Officer Mohondro’s grip on his arm. Officer Mohondro noticed that | NI was
extremely strong for only being 5ft 7 in tall and weighing 125 pounds. Officer Mohondro
attempted to place [IEZIR s hands behind his back for cuffing but [ broke free. While
B2 v s swinging his arms around he nearly struck Officer Mohondro in the face and body
several times. Officer Mohondro escorted || NEZM to the ground on the grass median separating
the East and West lanes of Riverside. [ NEEZ was able to stand upright with Officer Mohondro
on top of him. When that happened Officer Mohondro escorted him to the ground again.
Officer Mohondro utilized a Levl 1 LNR control hold to keep control of [z at that point.
Officers Donaldson & Clark and Corporal Spiering arrived within minutes and assisted with
controlling and handcuffing Cannon.

WERE THE OFFICER’S ACTIONS THAT OF A “REASONABLY OBJECTIVE
OFFICER” UNDER THE SAME CIRCUMSTANCES WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF
20/20 HINDSIGHT?:

Yes. Officer Mohondro’s decision to detain [EEZEwas reasonable based on the information he
had at the time. He was attempting to protect IEEZIM from walking into traffic and being ran
over by a vehicle. Officer Mohondro attempted verbal commands to gain [IIEZERs compliance.
When that didn’t work Officer Mohondro tried using an arm control. That technique failed and
B2l became more aggressive so Officer Mohondro chose to use the Level 1 LNR which
worked with controlling Office Mohondro was alone and struggling to control
who was exhibiting unusual strength for his size. Officer Mohondro’s use of the Level 1 LNR
control hold was within the guidelines of Policy 300.3.4 because [IEEZIM was physically
resisting a lawful detention.

Officer Interview Summary

Officer Mohondro advised me that he had happened upon [IEZII while driving through the area
of Riverside and Madison. He advised Radio that he would be out with the male from the
broadcast he had heard a few moments ago. While attempting to keep M from wandering
into traffic the male became aggressive. Officer Mohondro escorted [ to the ground on
the grass median between East and West lanes on Riverside. The male had unusual strength for
his size and was standing up with Officer Mohondro on top of him. When Officer Mohondro got
the male back on the ground his backup had not arrived and he felt the male might get away from
him so he used a Level 1 LNR control hold to maintain control. Officers arrived and help
control and handcuffINEEZEI After being cuffed in the prone position Officers noticed a little
bit of blood on EZERs nose. The medics wiped that off and found no injuries. This would be
consistent with prone cuffing. [ was transported to Deaconess Hospital for an evaluation.



Witness Interview Summary

I did not interview [ ESIM due to his agitated mental state. Medics had to place a spit hood on
him.

Physical Evidence

None

Investigative Summary

Officer Mohondro was within SPD Policy 300.3.4 in the application of the Level 1 LNR Control
Hold to control a violent male who was obviously under the influence of an unknown substance
or suffering from a mental disorder. Officer Mohondra’s decision to detain RN for
attempting to walk into traffic at a busy intersection was not unreasonable.

Sgt. Ernie Wuthrich#252



Incident History for: #SP160028367

Entered 01/24/16 23:17:22 BY 91106 911201

Dispatched 01/24/16 23:18:36 BY PCC03 1267

Enroute 01/24/16 23:18:36

Onscene 01/24/16 23:18:36

Closed 01/25/16 00:08:47

Initial Type: TRFHAZ Final Type: WELFAR (CHECK ON THE WELFARE)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: D471

Police BLK: SPD8RS

Group: P8 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: N MADISON ST/W RIVERSIDE AV ; SPK <000,1000> (V)

Name: KEALIHER, SHELBY Addr: MOBILE Phone: 2057176707
/231722 (911201) ENTRY SUBJ STANDING ON CORNER, JUMPING IN AND OUT OF

THE ROADWAY WAVING HIS HAN DS IN THE AIR. LOO
KED LIKE HE WAS TALKING TO HIMSELF. POSS HIGH
OR HAVING MENT AL ISSUES. NO WEAPONS SEEN.

/231722 SFCSEND Incident data pushed to folder
/231723 (******) SFCACK ,Processed Successfully
/231759 (911201) CHANGE NAM: FEMALE ~-> KEALIHER, SHELBY,
TXT: SUBJ: WM, BLN HAIR,BLK TSHIRT, BLK PANTS
4
/231804 (1267 ) HOLD
/231836 DISPOS BC3 #BC BC
/231837 MISC BC3 , SUPV ADVISED
/231839 CLEAR BC3 DSP: 14D
/231839 CLOSE BC3
/232412 REOPEN ; NO MORE INFORMATION
/232414 DISPOS D471 #1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
/232418 ASSTER (€350 #1272 CLARK, MATTHEW
#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN
/232431 MISC , MALE STANDING IN RDWY SCREAMING AT HIMSELF
/232519 CALLBK D471 T/PCCO02

+MEDICS FOR MALE -- UNK PROBLEM IN RDWY SCREAM
ING AT HIMSELF

/232549 MISC D471 , STRUGGLING W/HIM

/232553 (1193 ) *ASSTER (354 (N MADISON ST/W RIVERSIDE AV , SPK]
#1193 LYNCH, BRANDON

/232600 (1267 ) MISC , RESTRICTED

/232608 (1222 ) *ASSTER A319 [N MADISON ST/W RIVERSIDE AV , SPK]
#1222 HOWARD, CALEBR

/232608 (1267 ) ONSCNE €354

/232611 (1210 ) CALLBK T/PCCO3
,FIRE ADV TO STAGE NOW...

/232644 (1222 ) *PREMPT A319

/232648 (1267 ) ASSTOS P323 [N MADISON ST/W RIVERSIDE AV , SPK]

- #560 SPIERING, NATHAN J

/232712 (1193 ) *PREMPT (354

/232738 (1267 ) ONSCNE C350

/232856 CALLBK D471 T/PCCO2
,SEND FIRE IN

/232905 MISC , UNRESTRICT

/232912 (1210 ) CALLBK T/PCC0O3
, FIRE ADV

/233025 (1267 ) ASSTER L252 [N MADISON ST/W RIVERSIDE AV , SPK]
#252 WUTHRICH, ERNIE

/233109 (1210 ) REMINQ D471  WaANT,D471,,,,,, T 10:5, 06, 09




/233115

/233350
/234149
/234605
/235316
/235520
/235805
/235915
* ok k New
/000057
/000245

/000320

/000358
/000419

/000511

/000547

/000618

/000655

/000703
/000741

/000806

/000837
/000847

/000847

(1179

(252

(1272

(1253

(560
Date:

(1188

(1272
(1188

(560
(1188

)
)

)

)
)

01/25/16 ***

)

)
)

)

CALLBK
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
SPREMPT
*NEWLOC

*ASSTOS
*MISC

*MISC

*CLEAR
*MISC

*MISC

*MISC

*MISC

*MISC

*CLEAR
*MISC

*MISC

*MISC
*CLEAR

CLOSE

P323
L252
L252
L252
C350
C350
D471
P323

D471
D471

D471

C350
D471

D471

D471

D471

D471

P323
D471

D471

D471
D471

D471

trrrrrarr

T/PCCO03
,MEDICS UPDATED/ADVD

, PSTAT/CFS, UOF TO COMPLETE
[1 DECON BOOTS]

[CAR]

#1188  MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
, THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE INITIAL BCAS
T WAS ACCURATE. I WAS HEADING TOWARD HIGH BRID
GE PARK AND WAS REMINDED OF THE BCAST WHEN I S
AW STANDING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE STREET
,WAVING HIS ARMS AROUND. HE APPEARED TO BE TAL
KING TO HIMSELF OR YELLING BUT I COULD NOT HEA
R HIM FROM INSIDE THE CAR. GOT OUT AND W
AS COMPLETELY INCOHERENT, FLAPPING HIS ARMS UP

AND DOWN
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
,AND SHUFFLING AROUND IN CIRCLES ETC ETC. HE W
AS COMPLETELY NON RESPONSIVE TO MY PRESENCE. H
IS PUPILS NEARLY FILLED HIS ENTIRE EYE. HE WAS

WEARING ONLY A LIGHT T SHIRT AND ITS
,ONLY 28 DEGREES. HIS SKIN WAS FLUSHED AND HE
APPEARED TO BE HAVING SOME SORT OF SERIOUS MED
ICAL EMERGENCY. HE STARTED WALKING TOWARD EB L
ANE WHICH WAS NOT BLOCKED BY MY VEHICLE AND HE

AND I ARE
,BOTH IN ALL BLACK CLOTHING. HE WAS CLEARLY A
DANGER TO HIMSELF. I TOLD HIM TO STOPPED A TON

AND TOLD HIM I WAS TRYING TO HELP HIM COUNTLE
SS TIMES AND HE KEPT GOING. I WAS NOT GOING TO

ALLOW HIM TO LEAVE
,IN HIS CONDITION. HE BEGAN FLAILING HIS ARMS
AT ME AND RESISTING WHEN I WENT HANDS ON TO DE
TAIN HIM FOR HIS OWN SAFETY. I ESCORTED HIM TO

THE GROUND IN THE SOFT MEDIAN SEVERAL TIMES
,AND THOUGH & SMALL MAN HE HAD A SUBSTANTIAL A
MOUNT OF STRENGTH AND WAS ABLE TO STAND UP SEV
ERAT, TIMES WITH ME ON TOP OF HIM. BECAUSE OF T
HIS, I UTILIZED THE EXTREMELY SUCCESSFUL LEVEL

1 LNR CONTROL HOLD
, PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/ASST PICS
, TO SIMPLY KEEP CONTROL UNTIL MY PARTNERS ARRI
VED. DID NOT APPLY PRESSURE OR ATTEMPT TO REND
ER HIM UNCON. HIS NOSE WAS BLEEDING, UNK HOW.
MEDICS ARRIVED. HIS B/P AND HEART RATE WERE
. ASTRONOMICAL AND HIS TEMP ELEVATED. TRANSPORT
ED TO HOSP BY AMR.

, SGT WUTHRICH ADV.

TYP: TRFHAZ --> WELFAR

RSP: PP --> PP

DSP: 14D --> 1A

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-028367
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information WELFARE CHECK O | PERSONS-OVERDOSE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO {Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull) i
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT
Sat 01/23/2016 23:18 Sat 01/23/2016 23:18 | Mon 01/25/2016 00:08
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST, TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
23:25 23:25 | 00:08 01/25/2016 00:44
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT T LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
N Madison Street & W Riverside Avenue , Spokane, WA 99201
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Street, Highway, Road, or Alley

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

None
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Spiering

: NAME LAS - FIRST, MIDDLE e ) - SI RACEIETHNIC i DATE OF BIRT/AGE
IN-1 M | W-White/Non-Hispanic | 06/09/1985 30

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'07" 125 Light Brown GRN - Green
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZiP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY 460 N Arthur #A203, Kennewick, WA 99336
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
DRIVER'S LICENSE L Faxe I STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID I

On 01/24/201 5 at about 2324 hrs l was en route to patrol the High Bndge Park area of west
Spokane by way of Riverside Ave. On Riverside Ave at S Madison St | encountered a male standing
in the middle of the street. | was immediately reminded of a broadcast several minutes earlier. That
broadcast advised a male was at the location, going in and out of the street waving his arms and
talking to himself.

The male was wearing only a light t shirt and jeans with the ambient temperature hovering near 28
degrees. | had no idea how long he had been there or outside in general. The male, who was later

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1188 - Mohondro, Corrigan
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#287 Hager William 01/25/2016

In(;ldent Report #1 I ) ] ] - ' T 01/26/2016 23:17:09.900




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

WELFARE CHECK - O 16-028367 |

Page 2

identified to be [ G - standing directly in the middle of the WB lane of
Riverside Ave. He was constantly flapping and waving his arms around and shuffling in circles in the
street. He appeared to be talking to himself. As | approached in my vehicle || CEZI paid no mind
and did not attempt to get out of the roadway at all, which is unusual behavior.

| exited my vehicle to contact || ZI and check if he was alright or in need of assistance.

| asked | CZE what he was doing and he did not appear to even comprehend that | was
speaking to him. He continued to shuffle around in circles and wave his arms around. Eventually he
looked at me and appeared to realize | was there, however he did not speak and made only grunting
noises. | recognized the manner in which he was waving his arms around through prior experience to
be a common reaction to someone in pain, having a panic attack, or some sort of medical
emergency. | was unsure of what the issue was but it was clear something was not right. | had radio

start medics to my location.

When |2 locked at me | noticed his pupils were extremely enlarged, encompassing almost
his entire eye in both eyes. His skin was flushed and he had what appeared to be sweat on his
forehead. Though he was scantily clad for the temperature, he did not appear to be bothered or

affected by the cold.

Several times || EZI began approaching the EB lane of Riverside Ave. In his current state, |
determined | would not allow this as EB Riverside was free of obstruction to traffic whereas the WB

lane was blocked by my patrol car. As | was attempting to get || EEZI to speak to me, he would
rapidly approach me forcing me to outstretch my arm in preparation to push him away as | was

unsure what he might do.

EEZZE - t< mpted to walk past me and toward my patrol vehicle. | feared [ EZIER would run
to heavily travelled Monroe St in his altered state and run the high risk of being struck by a vehicle.

As he reached by | attempted to place [ NI in arm control to detain him for his own safety.

B2 began jerking away from me and flailing his arms trying to break my grip on his arm.
EEEZZE (= s extremely strong for his size and was able to easily pull his arms apart and away
from his as | placed them together behind his back. He did this several times. | held onto
“parms as he continued to violently try and break free of my grip. He was able to break
an arm free at times with which he would swing aimlessly around, nearly hitting me in the face and
body several times. We reached the grass median of the roadway and | escorted #14 to the

ground to attempt to gain control of his movements and handcuff him (Dl). #14 stands about
5'7 inches tall and weighed about 120 pounds. Even at this stature, he was able to stand upright with
me on top of him. | escorted him to the ground again and he began pushing upward. | could hear a
patrol vehicle rapidly approaching and knew they would soon arrive.




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff L
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WELFARE CHECK O 16-028367 B

To keep from losing my grip and control of [z 2g2in, | placed him in a Level 1 LNR control
hold and held him there on the ground until other officers arrived at which time we were able to
detain [ EZII in handcuffs. I did not render || 22 unconscious and had not intended to.

Medics arrived on scene and evaluated [ NEZIN ! lcarned from them that |2 heart
rate and blood pressure were both extremely high. He also had an glevated body temperature.

B2 25 transported to Deaconess Hospital by AMR to be evaluated by medical staff.
Sgt. Wuthrich was advised on scene of the Level 1 LNR.

Mohondro #1188
D471

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pagel
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-028367
REPORT PURPOSE o REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 01/25/2016 23:17
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME o CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
01/25/2016 01:00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
BT EOE T e e
i R o

On January 25, 2016 | responded to the area of Spokane Falls Blvd at N. Madison St. where it was reported that a man
was waving his arms and jumping in and out of traffic. The caller said that the man was talking to himself and was
possibly high. The call also indicated that the male was possibly mental.

While en-route to the area | heard Officer Mohondro call out on the radio that he was on scene with the individual. A
short time later Officer Mohondro said he was struggling with him. | arrived on scene shortly after and saw an Officer
who | identified as Officer Mohondro and a male facing each other. It appeared like the male was pushing or striking at
Officer Mohondro. As | ran closer the male had turned away from Mohondro and | saw that Mohondro had his arm
around the man’s neck with his torso up against the man’s back. Officer Mohondro was applying a level one LNR
restraint on the man and the man was resisting by trying to roll back towards Officer Mohondro.

I approached the man grabbing his right arm and placing it in an armbar placing his elbow against my body. 1also
placed my left hand on the back of his head and forced his body to the ground. Once his body was on the ground |
transitioned his arm into a reverse gooseneck wrist lock and placed my right knee on his back. | placed his right arm in
a handcuff and brought his right arm to the small of his back where Officer Donaldson brought his left arm to the same
spot and | placed his left wrist in a handcuff.

Medics were contacted and | stood by securing the man. The male was thrashing on the ground in what appeared to
be an uncontrolled manner as he was constantly twitching. | realized the man was bleeding slightly from the nose. |
secured him by placing my right knee on his elbow so that he could not raise his chest off the ground because he had
been trying to roll over and then would hit his head on the ground.

Once medics arrived on scene they began treating him while we were holding him securely in place. They eventually
transferred him to a gurney and placed him in an ambulance where he was transported to the hospital.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer Matt Clark 1272
C350

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1272 - Clark, Matthew
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#252 - Wuthrich, Ernest 01/25/2016

%139* SETRAIES =
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Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION —’ EVIDENCE NUMBER _'IMENT NUMBER
SPD 16-028367
REPORT PURPOSE REPf)RTED ON DATE TIME INCI[ENT XREF
Mon 01/25/2016 23:17
_INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 = ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ATTEMPTED INCIBENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPQRT DATE REPORT TIME
01/25/2016 00:20
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
%

On 012416 at approximately 2318, Officer M Clark and | dispatched to Riverside and Madison on a
reported traffic hazard. The complainant, Shelby Kealiher, advised a male was standing at the
corner and waiving his arms in the air. She the thought the male, later identified ash
was intoxicated or having a mental issue.

Officer Mohondro arrived on scene and broadcast |JIEEZ was standing in the middle of the road
yelling at himself. Officer Clark began driving our patrol car towards Ofc Mohondro's location. |
heard Ofc Mohondro broadcast that he was struggling with Cannon.

We arrived from the East. | could clearly see Ofc Mohondro trying to detain [IEZEE BEZEE was
standing in front of Ofc Mohondro. [IEZZEM quickly turned around and faced Ofc Mohondro.

turned, hunched over and grabbed at Ofc Mohondro around the waist or chest as if he were
trying to tackle him. Ofc Mohondro escaped IEZEM's grasp and responded by using a takedown on
ﬁ, which placed IIEZIM onto the ground on his hands and knees.

I'ran to Ofc Mohondro's assistance along with Ofc Clark. | arrived on [JICZEIE's left side and noted
his left arm was beneath his body. 1 pulled his arm and hand out. had all the muscles in his
arm tensed and tried to pull away from me. He ignored several commands to stop resisting. | had to
overpower [EZIM to assist Ofc Clark in handcuffing

I placed my left knee on IEEZZEMRs upper back to restrain him on the ground. growled and
tried to roll out from under me. There were three officers restraining and | noted he was still
able to move us even though he only weighed approximately 140 pounds.

We rolled [IIEZIM onto his left side and into a modified recovery position after Corporal Spiering
arrived. continued to tense the muscles in his arms, and attempt to roll away from us.
B2 Gid not speak and continued to yell incoherently. Using my flashlight | noted his pupils were
dilated and did not react to the light | shined in them.

After IEZZIM vas restrained | noted his nose was bleeding lightly. | did not see any obvious injuries.

Spokane Fire Department arrived onscene and were briefed by Ofc Mohondro.

ID NO_/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICEER DISTRIBUTION_

#973 - Donaldson, Nathan

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
Ta 1/25/2016

01:26

01/25(2016 01:27:11.326




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| PERSONS-MENTAL O 16-028367

See other officers reports for further.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

N Donaldson #973
Team #9

= ST, T LTy 5 T et L e e e e =
. Supplemental Reporl 41 e LS. END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT

01/25/2016 01:27:11.336




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
‘Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-028367
REPORT PURPOSE - REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 01/25/2016 23:24_‘
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ' ATTEMPTED |
WELFARE CHECK =
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 “ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
N O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
01/25/2016 05:10
PRIMARY CHARGE = UCRINIBRS CODE |
m&l%m T
ENAERAIINE

On 01/24/2016 at abut 2318 hours Radlo broadcast a call of a male at Madlson/Rlver5|de Jumplng

in and out of traffic. The caller had further advised the male seemed to be high, or having mental

issues.

At about 2324 hours, | heard Ofc. Mohondro check out at that same location with a male, and
advise that the male was standing in the middle of the road screaming at himself. A short while
later, Ofc. Mohondro advised that he was struggling with the male.

| arrived on scene to assist, finding Ofc. Mohondro, Ofc. Donaldson and Ofc. M. Clark trying
to secure the male in handcuffs as the male was in the prone position. The male was thrashing
about, and kicking his legs. | secured the male's legs, bending them at the knees toward his body as
he continued to kick and try to straighten them. The male was slight of build, yet several times was
able to still lift me up and down as he tried to straighten his legs. | maintained securing both legs as

other officers were able to handcuff (DL) the male.

The male was only wearing a T-shirt on his upper body, despite temperatures well below
freezing. He was not shivering or showing signs of being chilled. He continued to flex and tense his
arms and legs, and his hands were constantly wringing and moving. The male was not answering
any questions, and was making odd sounds like grunting, from time to time.

We maintained control of the male, rolling him to his side to ensure a clear airway. | could
see that the male's nose was bleeding, and that there was no visible injury to cause the bieed. The
nose appeared to be bleeding from the nostrils for some other reason, especially since the male had

been in the prone position on grass.

Medics arrived on scene, at about 2331 hours.

| advised

medics of the brief struggle with the male, that he had been detained yet continued to struggle that
entire time, his lack of body response to the low temperature as well as his erratic behavior before
police contact. | advised medics that the male should be checked for Excited Delirium and they

acknowledged and took custody of the male.

| was able to get two photos of the male's face and nose although he was thrashing around.
Sgt. Wuthrich responded and was advised of this incident, and Ofc. Mohondro's Level 1 LNR.

(See Ofc. Mohondro's report)

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#560 - Spiering, Nathan

DISTRIBUTION

"APPROVAL DATE/TIME

1/25/2016

05:44

#646 - Woodyard,

e’ i i ey LU

- Sdp;;ler_l:lanial.}-?;pc;n #i -

01/26/2016




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff R
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WELFARE CHECK 0 16-028367

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

NJ Spiering #560; P323
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01/26/2016 23:16:55.915




